VILLAGE OF GLENCOE
ZONING COMMISSION

MONDAY, JULY 9, 2012
7:30 P.M.
Regular Meeting
Village Hall Council Chamber
675 Village Court

The Village of Glencoe is subject to the requirements of the Americans With Disabilities Act of
1990. Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain
accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/ or participate in this meeting, or who
have guestions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are requested to
contact the Village of Glencoe at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting at (847)835-4111,
or please contact the Illinois Relay Center at (800) 526-0844, to allow the Village of Glencoe to
make reasonable accommodations for those persons.

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Barbara Miller, Chair
James Clark

David Friedman

Ed Goodale

Jim Nyeste

Howard Roin

Steve Ross

2. CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JUNE 4, 2012
ZONING COMMISSION.

A copy of the June 4, 2012 meeting minutes is attached.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT TIME.

4. PUBLIC HEARING TO MAKE A RECOMMENDATION TO THE VILLAGE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES FOR A REQUEST OF CHASE BANK TO WAIVE THE PARKING
REQUIREMENT FOR A NEW OR SUBSTANTIALLY RECONSTRUCTED BUILDING
ATTHE SQUTHWEST CORNER OF PARK AVENUE AND VILLAGE COURT KNOWN
AS 332 PARK AVENUE.

The Agenda Supplement is attached.

S. PUBLIC HEARING TO MAKE A RECOMMENDATION TO THE VILLAGE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES TO CONSIDER POSSIBLE AMENDMENTS TO THE ZONING CODE
RELATED TO GROUND FLOOR USES IN BUSINESS DISTRICTS AND TO
CONSIDER UPDATING THE USE CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM FROM THE

1 of 2




STANDARD INDUSTRIAL CLASSIFICATION MANUAL (SIC) TO THE NORTH
AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM (NAICS),

6. ADJOURNMENT.

3]

of 2




VILLAGE OF GLENCOE
ZONING COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARING
JUNE 4, 2012

DRAFT MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER.

A meeting of the Zoning Commission of the Village of Glencoe was called to order at

7:30 p.m. Monday, June 4, 2012 in the Glencoe Village Hall, 675 Village Court,
Glencoe, Illinois.

ROLL CALL

The following were present:
Acting Chair: James Clark
Members: David Friedman, Ed Goodale, Jim Nyeste, and Howard Roin

The following were absent:
Barbara Miller, Steve Ross

The following Village staff were present:
John Houde, Building & Zoning Administrator
Andrew Fiske, Village Attorney’s Office

PUBLIC HEARING TO RECOMMEND TO THE VILLAGE BOARD AMENDMENTS TO

THE ZONING CODE RELATING TO PERSONAL WIRELESS SERVICE AND PUBLIC
UTILITY FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE.,

The Chair noted that this public hearing is to recommend to the Village Board

amendments to the Zoning Code relating to personal wireless service and public
utility facilities and infrastructure.

The following background summarizes how this matter was referred to the Zoning
Commission:

AT&T Mobility (“Mobility”) is proposing to deploy new antennae and related
wireless (“PWS”) facilities on existing utility poles located within the rights-of-way in
the Village. Mobility has taken the position that its PWS facilities are exempt from
Village zoning requirements when located in the rights-of-way and that only the
Village’s right-of-way regulations apply.

The Village’s zoning regulations for PWS and utility provisions are more than 15
years old and technological changes have affected the nature and profile of such
facilities. This re-examination would allow the Village to ensure proper regulations
of such facilities without necessarily burdening the providers (and the Village) with
repeated special use or other zoning procedures.

1




In order to address such potential problems in the short and long term, the Village
Board directed the Zoning Commission to consider amendments to the Zoning Code
regarding expanding the permitted PWS uses in residential districts to include
certain PWS facilities on existing utility poles in rights-of-way subject to certain
parameters, amending the special use provisions in residential districts to
authorize special uses on “rights-of-way” as well as zoning lots, and modifying the
ability for utilities to pursue a special use permit. In conjunction with the zoning

changes, complementary modifications of the Village right-of-way regulations might
also be warranted.

The Village Board approved a referral resolution on this item at its April 26, 2012
meeting. A legal notice for the Zoning Commission’s hearing tonight was published
in the May 17, 2012 Glencoe News.

The Chair opened the hearing to public comment of which there was none., Zoning
Commission members discussed in detail Zoning Code amendments drafted by our

Village Attorney’s office. Discussion focused on a number of items as summarized
below:

1.) Concerns on the impact of approving antenna and equipment on power poles on
both public property and private property if overhead wiring is buried
underground in the future and the power pole remains a structure solely for a
cell carrier.

2.) If distance standards were established from a residence, the standards may
work for one home but not for another based on specific site conditions and
viewpoints of the pole from the street or from the home.

3.) Establishing antenna size limits and/or equipment box limits for power poles
may not address the impact for different sizes and shapes of antenna and
equipment boxes. Where an AT&T antenna as was proposed is 7 feet on top of a
power pole and is approximately 2 feet wide may be objectionable at one
location; another carrier’s different antenna system such as a narrow 6 foot
high whip antenna may not be as objectionable or visible. Several AT&T
equipment boxes would be mounted starting at 8 feet above grade and would be
in a visible sight line in residential areas, particularly if mounted on a pole in
front of a home.

4.) The information submitted did not note if there was any audible noise from
equipment on the power pole, as exists for existing AT&T partially above-grade
underground vaults and above-ground U-Verse equipment cabinets that often
use air conditioning systems that have audible equipment noise.

5.) Power poles could have more than one carrier company doubling or tripling the
revenue to the pole owner which may not be considered in blanket approvals.

All members present after this detailed review were in agreement that the special
use process provided the best site by site review being that every location was
unique and that different carriers requests could be for different types of antennas
and/or cabinet types. There was agreement the Village Attorney’s draft standards

should not specify size or height specifics but that they be revised so as to be stated
in general terms.

A motion was made and seconded that Zoning Code amendments be approved by

2



the Village Board for special use permit requirements for personal wireless service

and public utility facilities and infrastructure on existing power poles with revised
general standards.

Approved by the unanimous vote of all five Zoning Board members present:

Ayes: Goodale, Friedman, Nyeste, Roin, and Clark (5)
Nays: None (0)
Absent: Miller and Ross (2)

There being no further discussion on these items, the Zoning Commission hearing was
closed and the meeting was adjourned at 9:00 P.M.

oude, Secrét

.
J



DATE PREPARED:

MEETING DATE:

AGENDA SUBJECT:

FROM:

Village of Glencoe

Zoning Commission Memorandum

June 20, 2012

July 9, 2012

Public Hearing for 332 Park Avenue Parking
Requirement Wavier Special Use Request

John Houde, Building & Zoning Administrator

Background:

Chase Bank has requested permission to construct a
new or substantially reconstructed building at the
former Bank of American building at 332 Park
(southwest corner of Park Avenue and Village Court).
The current 2-story building has no on-site parking
similar to most commercial buildings in our central
business district. The proposed building has been
designed to have the appearance of a 2-story facade to
permit it to “fit” in with its proposed location, although
it will only be a one-story structure. The building will
have less than half the square footage of the existing
building. The Zoning Code parking requirement for the
building would be 1 space per 500 square feet of gross
floor area or 7 spaces. Chase Bank requests that the
Zoning Commission waive this parking requirement for
the reasons outlined in its letter.

The Zoning Commission through the public hearing process is to make a
recommendation to the Village Board of Trustees for this project. In the Zoning
Code Standards the applicant must establish that:

(a) Code and Plan Purposes. The Proposed use and development will
be in harmony with the general and specific purposes for which
this Code was enacted and for which regulations of the district in
question were established and with the general purpose and intent
of the Official Comprehensive Plan.



(b)  No Undue Adverse Impact. The proposed use and development will
not have a substantial or undue adverse effect upon adjacent
property, the character of the area, parking, utility facilities, and
other matters affecting the public health, safety, and general
welfare.

(c) No [nterference with Surrounding Development. The proposed use
and development will be constructed. Arranged, and operated so as
not to dominate the immediate vicinity or to interfere with the use
and development of neighboring property in accordance with the
applicable district regulations.

(d)  Adequate Public Facilities. The proposed use and development will
be served adequately by essential public facilities and services
such as streets, public utilities, drainage structures, police and fire
protection, refuse disposal, water and sewers, parks, libraries, and
schools, or the applicants will provide adequately for such services.

(e) No Traffic Congestion. The proposed use and development will not
cause undue traffic congestion nor draw significant amounts of
traffic through residential streets.

b3} No Destruction of Significant Features. The proposed use and
development will not result the destruction, loss, or damage of any
natural, scenic, or historic feature of significant importance.

() Compliance with Standards. The proposed use and development
complies with all additional standards imposed on it by the
particular provision of this Code authorizing such use.

In determining whether the applicant’s evidence establishes that the previous
standards have been met the Zoning Commission is to consider:

(a) Public Benefit. Whether and to what extent the proposed use and
development at the particular location requested is necessary or
desirable to provide a service or a facility that is in the interest of
the public convenience or that will contribute to the general
welfare of the neighborhood or community.

(b)  Alternative Locations. Whether and to what extent such public
goals can be met by the location of the proposed use and
development at some other site or in some other area that may be
more appropriate that the proposed site.

(c) Mitigation of Adverse Impacts. Whether and to what extent all
steps possible have been taken to minimize any adverse effects of
the proposed use and development on the immediate vicinity
thorough building design, site design, landscaping, and screening.

The Zoning Commission may recommend and the Board of Trustees can
impose “such conditions and limitations concerning use, construction,
character, location, landscaping, screening, and other matters relating to the
purposes and objectives of this Code upon the premises benefitted by a
special use permit as may be necessary or appropriate to prevent or minimize



adverse effects upon other property and improvements in the vicinity of the
subject property or upon public facilities and services and to insure compliance
with the standards in this Section. Such conditions shall be expressly set forth
in the ordinance granting the special use.”

The June 21, 2012 Glencoe News contained the notice of public hearing, notice
was also sent to 67 residential neighbors and business district owners. No
letter or verbal inquiries have been received.

The Village Board’s referral resolution, the Applicant’s request Letter dated
June 1, 2012, the Notice of Public Hearing, a list of neighbors notified, a map
of the immediate area and a site plan are attached for your review.

The Village will have a Court Recorder present to document the details of this
agenda item.

Recommendation: Based on the materials presented and the public hearing, it
is the recommendation of staff that the special use request of Chase Bank be
recommended to the Village Board of Trustees for approval/denial. Only a
simple majority of those present is required for this Zoning Commission action.

Motion: The Zoning Commission may make a motion as follows:

Move to recommend the Village Board of Trustees approve/deny a special
use ordinance request of Chase Bank for the property at 332 Park

Avenue and conditioned on appearance review approval of the Plan
Commission.




RECEIVED
JUN 0 7 2012

JPMorganChase:

i s
c
(¢}
=
(¢}
]
£,
[O2]
&
=
Q.
=
[oN
n
Irld
%]

e
(@]
.
2.
[ouf
17}
[¢]

=
2
=
—
7]
=5
=N
o
(9]
Lo}
a
Q
o
=

(9]

=

Q.

a

Q.

@]

—

p:

=

[¢))

[oN

=
="

(9]

177}

17}

—i

=

a

a)  Code and Plan Purposes. The proposed use and development will be in harmony with
the general and spec1ﬁc purposes for which this Code was enacted and for which the

1nn wara actahlichad and wnth tha acanaral miirmaca and
LVULL YYOLN UIWLULLDIIGW QLI ¥YIULL LLID Svuvu.u HUL Uy and

Response: The proposed bank branch and elimination of required parking at the site
will be in harmony with the general and specif' ic purposes for which the Code was

aeneral purpose and .lntenz Q.f the fo.‘c;a! Cgmprehens.lve p!a_n., The gene.ra! pu.rpgse
of the Code is to promote thriving businesses that compliment Glencoe’s residential
neighborhoods. In the downtown central business district, land use patterns and

property values are to be protected and proposed business uses should provide
convenience and meat the ehnnnmn needs of area residents. The special use for the

elimination of nafk!nn at this location is consistent with the pyLefmn land use

weNiTis Yeasanr 2t a1 H Wi MOT

patterns in the area. The site (and former bank branch that was located there) does
not have any on-site parking. The vast majority of businesses in this area utilize the
public parking facilities, including the public parking lot immediately south of the

“blxcr-f cita, Tha prnpncad hanl will reanlara a currontiv varant huii

ROVR R 8 Wi W wsmisr wrTey Foaweasre

dina which wag

NeSFavyy Erasiwrr TR

a1l
the new bank will
A TV Muiin WY iids

again provide a convenience and meet the shopping needs of area residents in
addition to enhancing property values in the area.

occupied for many years by a former bank branch.

b) No Undue Adverse Impact. The proposed use and development will not have a
substantial or undue adverse effect upon adjacent property, the character of the area,

parking, utility facilities, and other matters affecting the public health, safety, and general
welfare.

Response: The proposed bank is replacing a former bank use at this location, albeit
in a new and modernized building. In addition, the design of the new bank branch is




JPMorganChase

consistent with the height of the existing building at the site and the other structures
in the general area. The new building, however, is less than half the size of the
existing building and will not contain any of the general office uses present in the old

hisilelinre Evisthar b anntinisineg o s1bilien $ha addian # rnathilin navlriinea as anneacadd $n
MUy i QICT, Ny CUNUiuniyg o7 duieS uic au UjAuCIIl PUVITC Parnifiny ao VoTuU LV
rs sy sird o ma on idn moasliira dtha nenmasan] Adavialsmeveasd sl sefsineima Ay srasse Assvh
MIVUVIGLITY Grn-site Hal!\”lu. HIT prvpuoscu UUVGIUHI ICrie vwWill 1HHHIHLT any ew Cuirg

cuts or change traffic patterns which may impact pedestrian safety and welfare in the
area. The new building will be designed with glass and masonry architectural details,
consistent with the character of the area. Replacing the outmoded and vacant

.............. l.. ey
UKIOUIIS uunu'ny W' 11 L

>
A

emen
L

- - ke Ll e n o Lo o i
< Sy Ucwic ll'al ==y "IC nccua Ul UIU Uiy l.y W"l

L

(=]
PO - .4.-
LUl il

L e Py
Have o UUblllVﬂ ll“Ud

daiea.

@

¢) No Interference with Surrounding Development. The proposed use and development
will be constructed, arranged, and operated so as not to dominate the immediate vicinity or
to interfere with the use and development of neighboring property in accordance with the
applicable district regulations.

Response: The proposed use and development will be constructed, arranged,
and operated almost exactly as the prior bank use at this location. Entry and
exit locations remain the same as the prior use. The proposed height and
matenais used on the new Duuamg are consistent with the area. Because the
former use (and existing site) had no available on-site parking, the proposed

use will not interfere or change the use of the neighboring property.

A\ AAdAa~ria 0 I A B Tanilitins i~ cad dioa e 11 PAVEeot Alhnimaa 1 maatalia
F’LUCUU.CLLC L yoiiC rfacuitics. llle PLUPUOLU USL Wil llUL Lcuuuc auv Llidllgo L LUuuULiv

1
facilities or services such as streets, public utilities, drainage structures, police and fire
protection, refuse disposals, water and sewers, parks, libraries and schools.

Respnnse The pr'pg;'d use will not require anv r‘hange in pubhc facilities or
servi ges such as stree ts, public utilities, dramaae structures n hge nd fir

e) No Traffic Congestion The proposed use and development will not cause undue traffic
congestion nor draw significant amounts of traffic through residential streets.




JPMorganChase

Response: The proposed bank use, with no on-site parking, is replacing a former
bank and office building at this location which also did not provide on-site parking.
As such, traffic patterns will not change. Further, because there will be fewer uses in

masr haisilrdivne $vaffin laviale will rarmain at v halnis $ha mefns 11ea awniclisen ame
UIC 1ICTYY RIS y MQIEIS ICVOIO YWIIF 1CIIAOIT Qi Vi NGCIVYY LWUIG H"U' HUOoGy avu'u"'y a'ly
o P + ~ T 4 nraasend £ benffin  +h I
dinque wanmic congestion nor arawing signiticant amounits of traffic through
.
residential streets.

f)  No Destruction of Significant Features. The proposed use and development will not
result in the destruction, loss, or damage of any natural, scenic, or historic feature of
significant importance.

Response: The current building at the site, which is being replaced, has no natural,
scenic or historic features of significant importance. As a result, its replacement
with a building that meets the current needs of the banking community will help
improve the functionality of the Central Business District.

g) Compliance with Standards. The proposed use and development complies with all
additional standards imposed on it by the particuiar provision of this Code authorizing such

use.

Response: The proposed use and development, other than the request for a special
use to eliminate parking at the site wiII comply with all standards, regulations and

2. Special Standards for Specified Special Uses.

Response: Article 4, Section 4-103 does not impose any special standards
relative to a special use for the elimination of parking at this location. The
Board of Trustees may impose various restrictions relating to the proposed
use of the bank. No such restrictions, however, are necessary in this case as
the proposed new banking facility will be replacing a former bank branch of
the same size, character, operations and design as the proposed use.




JPMorganChase

~y

3. Considerations: In determining whether the evidence establishes that the foregoing standards
have been met, the Zoning Commission and the Board of Trustees shall consider;

a)  Public Benefit. Whether and to what extent the propesed use and development at the
par ticular location requested is necessary or desirable to provide a service or a facility that is
in the interest of the public convenience or that will contribute to the general welfare of the

neighborhood or commumty.

Response: The special use request for this location will allow the proposed bank to
relocate at this location. Not having on-site parking will actually benefit the area as
adequate public parking is available. This will avoid the creation of any new curb
cuts or traffic patterns in the area which would detract from the pedestrian friendly
nature of Glencoe’s Central Business District. The new building will provide a
modern facilitv which meets the current needs of the banking community, thereby
enhancing the functionality of the Central Business District. The former bank branch
at this site was successful, but closed because it was acquired by a larger bank that
already had another more modern branch in the Central Business District.
Accordingly, the continuance of the same type of use will provide a service and
facility that is in the interest of the public convenience.

b) Alternative Locations. Whether and to what extent such public goals can be met by the
location of the proposed use and development at some other site or in some other area that
may be more appropriate than the proposed site.

is site has been vacant for over fwo years, As

a result it would be a d:sserwce to the public and the goals of the Village of Glencoe

to deny this special use for this project and prevent this site from being redeveloped
with a needed use for the area.

¢) Mitigation of Adverse Impacts. Whether and to what extent all steps possible have been
taken to minimize any adverse effects of the proposed use and development on the
immediate vicinity through building design. site design, landscaping, and screening.




JPMorganChase:

Response: The proposed building and elimination of on-site parking are consistent
with the existing development in the area. As indicated, this site has never had on-
site parking and has utilized the abundant public parking available in the area.

Prambinem thao onanial 1ion $a slirainada Jha maviine uull halrn mitinata anmis arhiaven
DAy UITC ONCYIQl UST WU CIHINHAQWS oIS NQIrniy wil llUl’J Hiuyalwe ari auvCiow

4 $h bk irsdod mble H i¥ P P o~ 7H fnd
ifnpacts on i L mignt Cuieiwise OCTUr it @ nNew driveway and parking ot

were introduced in Glencoe’s pedestrian oriented Central Business District, In terms
of the building’s design, landscaping and screening, its proposed height, masonry
and glass details are consistent with this area of the Central Business District.

Bommmtcoman ol hlewn onmrvse Locolfadfon mefm mman Tomm i sanfl] sk Iamncm momes omafy vam msomn S oo o o o e
DTuUaQuUOT Ul LUIT [ITW uuuuulye Dllla"cl L y IL VWYIIE JIUL 11ave al Yy aquve < 1 avi Vi
I T g 2 P S s P AT PVTCUT S S ] I.J P - P e SO DN S | PR NTOVY YN S
l‘nc daica. U tllb‘ 'U”t[dl Vv, tllﬂ current vuanair g I qul oueyu diild valdiit dand iis
redevelopment will have a salutary effect on the are

Noama | E

FGSC l )




VILLAGE OF GLENCOE
GLENCOE, ILLINOIS
ZONING COMMISSION

Notice of Public Hearing
July 9, 2012

Notice is hereby given of a public hearing to be held by the Zoning Commission of the Village of
Glencoe, Cook County, Hlinois at 7:30 P.M., local time on Monday, July 9, 2012 in the Council
Chamber of the Village Hall, Glencoe, Illinois, for the purpose of holding a special use request
public hearing and making a recommendation to the Village Board for a request of Chase Bank
to waive the parking requirement for a new or substantially reconstructed building at the
southwest corner of Park Avenue and Village Court known as 332 Park Avenue legally described
as the northeasterly 28 feet (front and rear) of Lot 12 in the Resubdivision of Block 33 in
Glencoe in the west 1/ of the northeast 4 of Section 7, Township 42 North, Range 13 East of the

Principal Meridian according to the plat thereof recorded December 12, 1892 as Document No
1784629, in Cook County, Illinois

All persons interested are urged to be present and will be given an opportunity to be heard.
Zoning Commission

John Houde
Building & Zoning Administrator

June 21, 2012




5

£emfai Busiﬁess District

\ A\ :

\ - .

\ Women's .. -

\,
\ Frien d§\
P/E{ yground

AR
\ L
S g A

Afep Nemi€ieanon



DATE PREPARED:

MEETING DATE:

AGENDA SUBJECT:

FROM:

Village of Glencoe

Zoning Commission Agsenda Memorandum

June 27, 2012
July 9, 2012

Referral from Village Board to hold a Public Hearing
and make recommendation to Village Board on
possible amendments to the Zoning Code relating to
Ground Floor Uses in the Business District; and
Consider Updating the Use Classification System from
the Standard Industrial Classification Manuel (SIC) to
the North American Industrial Classification System
(NAICS).

John Houde, Building & Zoning Administrator

Background:

At the April 26, 2012 Village Board meeting Debra
Dresner, resident and owner of the property at 378
Park, and Kevin Campbell, owner of the property at
651-669 Vernon and 341 Hazel, presented the
attached information and March 4, 2012 letter to the
Village Board. The letter suggested that with changing
times and changing economic situations that certain
business uses that are not allowed on the ground floor
in our business district should be considered to be
permitted. Staff would note that some of the uses
noted in the letter as not being permitted on the
ground floor such as baked food vendors, travel
agents, bicycle sales, and insurance agent offices are
currently permitted on the ground floor. The
Dresner/Campbell letter included other uses not
permitted on the ground floor which have been
included in the attached table summarizing survey
results of our neighboring communities.

Additional ground floor uses that were not included in
the current Zoning Code ground floor allowed use list
but have been inquired about by potential renters in
past years, have been added for consideration by the
Zoning Commission. Note that some of these uses



Analysis:

currently exist in our two business districts as
secondary minority uses on the ground floor. For
informational purposes staff notes that some of the
storefronts shown as exhibits as having vacant ground
floors have pending new tenants or building
purchasers Including 694 Vernon Avenue, 378 Park
Avenue, and 332 Park Avenue.

The last time business district uses were examined by
the Zoning Commission was in June 2005. At that
time the question was whether the central business
district should be divided into a peripheral overlay
district that allows certain service uses such as banks,
dry cleaners, hair salons, etc. only on the periphery of
the downtown business district. At the time the Zoning
Commission recommended to the Village Board that
no change be made. This recommendation was made
on the basis that Glencoe’s central business district
was too small geographically to divide up in this
manner.

In holding its public hearing and making
recommendations to the Village Board on business
district use list recommendations, the Zoning
Commission will need to take into consideration the
short and long term overall impact of making any
changes. Consideration should also be given to the
mixed use nature of our business districts which
adjoin single and multiple family uses that adjoin
them. In our central business district, some buildings
have 2nd and 3rd floors with rental or owned
apartments and/or office uses.

Staff prepared the attached comparison table for each
of the uses listed in the Village Board’s referral
resolution. The comparisons are to towns that have
central business districts similar to our own, although
Northfield’s and Deerfield’s are principally made up of
strip malls or malls with parking lots in front of them.
You will note that although many towns do not allow
many of the uses on this list, they have a provision
that may allow some of the use categories if they do
not comprise more than 10% of the overall business
district frontage for which the applicant must then
apply for a special use permit. Their special use
hearing time frames typically take 3 to 4 months
similar to our own. Going through the special use




Recommendation:

Motion:

process does not guarantee approval of the particular
applicant’s request in that the applicant must be able
to provide documentation that he meets the specific
standards that a particular zoning code requires. In
some other examples, a zoning code may require
certain uses to go through the special use process
without an initial 10% frontage limitation.

After an initial overall review, Commission members
may want to vote on each use separately as to whether
to recommend having such a use on the ground floor.

The secondary part of the Village Board referral is to
review the Village Attorney’s recommendation that the
reference business use system be changed from the
old SIC classification system to the NAICS system.

Staff recommends that the Zoning Commission
conduct a public hearing and consider whether to
recommend possible amendments to the Zoning Code
with respect to ground floor uses in the business
districts. In addition, staff recommends consideration
of an update to the use classification system set forth
in Sections 4-102 and 4-103 of the Zoning Code to
replace  the discontinued Standard Industrial
Classification Manual (SIC) to the North American
Industrial Classification System (NAICS).

If the Zoning Commission concurs with making
amendments to the use list and/or SIC/NAICS
classifications systems, a motion could be made as
follows:

Move that the Zoning Commission recommend
amendments to the Zoning Code relating to
allowing certain additional ground floor uses in the
business districts and update the use classification
system for the SIC reference to the NAICS
reference.



VILLAGE OF GLENCOE
RESOLUTION NO. R-10-2012
A RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE ZONING COMMISSION TO CONSIDER

POSSIBLE AMENDMENTS TO THE ZONING CODE RELATING TO
GROUND FLOOR USES IN THE BUSINESS DISTRICTS

WHEREAS, Article IV (and particularly Section 4-102) of the Village of Glencoe
Zoning Code sets forth those uses that are permitted as a matter of right within the
Business Districts of the Village; and

WHEREAS, among the permitted uses in the Business Districts, certain uses
are precluded from locating in storefronts on the ground floor; and

WHEREAS, in light of the changing character of retail sales and the demand for
certain services, the Village Board has determined that it is beneficial to the Village to
examine the existing use regulations in the Business District of the Zoning Code to
assess whether changes should be made to ensure that the Business Districts are
serving the needs of the community, are consistent with the character of the Village,
have the ability to remain viable while contributing to the overall desirability of the

Glencoe community, and help to maintain and protect the property values in the
Village; and

WHEREAS, specifically, it is desirable to consider whether additional uses

should be permitted in ground floor storefronts in the Business Districts, including
without limitation;

tutoring services for children, special education, SAT/ACT preparation
tax preparation services

technology consultants such as computer programming, data processing
and other computer-related services

4 personal (probably means personnel} supply services

5 pet grooming services

6 dance/music lessons service

7. bicycle repairs without retail sales
]

9

W R

reading room such as Christian Science

. exercise studios, fitness, yoga, training, dieting without retail sales
10, gold/silver buyers without retail sales
11.  artist studio without retail sales
12. investment counseling and offices i.e. Fidelity, and others
13. tanning salon without retail sales
14, contractor’s office
15, day care

(collectively, the "Potential Ground Floor Uses'); and

WHEREAS, in addition to consideration of the Potential Uses, it is desirable to
update the use classification system set forth in Sections 4-102 and 4-103 of the
Zoning Code to replace the discontinued Standard Industrial Classification Manual
("SIC"} with the North American Industrial Classification System (" NAICS"); and




WHEREAS, the Village Board desires the Glencoe Zoning Commission to
conduct a public hearing and consider possible amendments to the Zoning Code with
respect to (a) the desirability and appropriateness the Potential Ground Floor Uses,
and (b) updating the use classification system from the SIC to the NAICS (collectively,
the "Potential Amendments’ K

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENCOE, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF
ILLINOQIS, as follows:

SECTION ONE: Recitals: The foregoing premises are hereby incorporated
into and made part of this resolution.

SECTION TWO: Conduct Hearing on Potential Amendments. The President
and Board of Trustees hereby refer to the Zoning Commission for public hearing and
recommendation the consideration of the Potential Amendments to the Zoning Code
relating to Potential Ground Floor Uses in the Business Districts and updating the use
classification system for the Business Districts, including, without limitation, review of
the following sections of the Zoning Code: 4-102 and 4-103.

SECTION THREE: Time Frame. The Zoning Commission is to conclude the
public hearing process ‘and forward written recommendations for potential
amendments to the Zoning Code relating to Potential Ground Floor Uses in the
Business Districts and updating the use classification system for the Business
Districts to the Village Board no later than October 31, 2012.

SECTION FOUR: Effective Date. This resolution shall be in full force and
effect upon its passage and approval in the manner provided by law.

PASSED THIS 17% DAY OF MAY, 2012.

AYES: Bhote, Cowans, Hayek, Keefe, Levin and Solomon (6)

NAYS: None (0)

ABSENT:  None (0)

APPROVED THIS 17 DAY OF MAY, 2012. / ] ’
/.

/,S’éo\ft M. Feldman
/Village Pregident

i

Paul M. /i-Iarlow
Village Clerk

383




£40U

=li{ev4
Futkpno
ul sak
ng f,ou

59K

£Ou

$2]2S {18191 IN01IM OIPIIS Isilie

#0U

ou

£0U

ou

o[BS [112191 JNOYIIM SI9ANG I9A[1S/P]OT

0l

#50U

Juoz
guikpno
ur sak
ng ou

+OUu

sak

£OU

so[es 18121 oYM o1pnis Suljerp ‘Buruiel “©30K ‘ssoull) ‘3SI019X9

450U

2U0Z
Jwikino
ur sak
nq :iou

ou

sk

£0U

20UQI0G URIISLIYD) SB [ONS W00l Suipeal

20U

sak

ou

U0z FuikIno
u1 sak g ‘ou

ou

sofes [1e11 Inoylim sitedal 9[0401q

#40U

QU0
Fuikpno
ut sak
mq f,0u

2]
L
-

LOU

[00U2S/0IPNIS UOSSI] Jisnl/aouep

#3500

S9K

40U

ou

S901AI9S SuIoodS 1od

40U

2U0Z
Fuikpno
Ul 5ok
mq Lou

+OU

xou

Kouade Addns jeuuosiad

50U

LOU

LOu

ou

“010 Fuissaooad erep Bunuwergold Jamdwoo sg 1ons sjuensuod A30j0ut|o9l

(42}

£40U

ouoz
Fuikpno

ur saf
ng :,ou

ou

sk

£OU

(*032 ‘UOSYOE[ NIMAH “400]g " 'H) SOOIAISS uoneiedaid xe1

30U

2u07
Juikpno
ur sak
mq ,ou

ou

Sk

sak

ou

dnois jjews 10 auo-uo-auo AjjeotdA)
019 ¢ uonededasd [ D/ VS ‘uoneonps [e1oads ‘uaipjiyo 10j Bul101]

MM

BYIQUUI M

PIRLIYMON

15910,
=Yl

e
puejySi

ployteaq

gsn SSANISNd 40 ddAL

IORLLSIA SSANISNE TYALNAD SNAOL ONIOIHOIIN NI AIMOTTY SASN SSENISAH 40 NOSINVJIWNOD
(2107/9) HOONATO H0 FOVTTIA




511059180 98N 2501} 9SNEII ASN 2JYJO 10 IVIAISS [euostad su U0 HwIa 3sn) [e109dg 4.

-$aSRIUOL,] JOLIISI(] SSAUISNY |[LI2A0 AYY JO 90| Pasdxe Apeale s
Luo asny jeioads

QuozZ
Suik[no

ui §94
LOU nq ‘.ou Lou ou Lou ou aavd Aep pliyo | Sl

auozZ
Juipno
ut sak auoz Suikne

«OU nq 50U ou £OU ui sak Jnq ‘ou L0oU 991}]0 §,10108.1UOD 1

#40U #Ou ou sak sak ou Sojes [1Blal oYM UOJBS Suuue) | €]

QU0Z
Fuikno
o SI9U10 pue

up 24
40U mq $Lou ou %OU sok LOu ‘SouOf plumpd ‘epenliewy L ‘Lyeplg o' ‘sao1jJo pu SUI[2SUNOD JUILISIAUL

15310, e

BYIOUUIM PIRIYHON e pueySIH plaLLea(] 4SSN SSANISNY 40 ddAL

apPwI M

1ORLLSIA SSANISNE TV LN SNAO.L ONROIHOIAN NI GHIMOTTY SIS SSANISAE JO NOSTIVINOD
(2102/9) AOONATO 10 ADVTIIA




VILLAGE OF GLENCOE
GLENCOE, ILLINOIS
ZONING COMMISSION

Notice of Public Hearing
July 9, 2012

Notice is hereby given of a public hearing to be held by the Zoning Commission of the Village of
Glencoe, Cook County, Illinois at 7:30 P.M., local time on Monday, July 9, 2012 in the Council
Chamber of the Village Hall, Glencoe, Illinois, for the purpose of holding a public hearing and
making a recommendation to the Village Board of Trustees to consider possible amendments to
the Zoning Code related to ground floor uses in Business districts and to consider updating the
use classification system from the Standard Industrial Classification Manual (SIC) to the North
American Industrial Classification System (NAICS).

All persons interested are urged to be present and will be given an opportunity to be heard.
Zoning Commission

John Houde
Building & Zoning Administrator

June 21, 2012




7 . L 3|5
T |8y EAEERRE .
(97 ol N[ O 4 _i
8, | 2% 9 |03 i N
o~ 205 800 799 20| 3le
3 794 795 :
25 |
8, s
8| S| 72 ;E;g = %5, )ﬁén . g 2ilatd
S z o i
2| S 770] 5 |7 o ] = -
> 766| 3 [ > Q 25
7| 2| B 5, 5, ?
250 758] = 755 N I
Tl | 750l & [3 =B @, ¢
s Y 25 17 Z :
5151 P 746 > OW o m ] '
B 75 > a5 | 5
0 i %/27@
738] |75 732 - g @, 5
728 728 @ {2, ,oc? /*/@/
2 {723 724 o 2 74
Zral TUDOR N
e 3 I RPE ERE - o . Q
P : B 5 a% £le & s
O Yo EH s E [ giRu e | I <9

o) 3 Bl 3|5 :‘jé-j:;’ g g
s} 892-394
£ dl] £88-49%0
' 802-884
7R & =

(=)
$
5 ]69
§
Cy
il
£LEe
8
g |3

i f\
—_ [ &) ¢
P> 640
‘2‘30
)
818] -
- (611
608 - ) -
and | 1605 %1 -
B00 | g L
590 . 1595 | R i
ol 1589 o %%
w R bt - .
560°°2 |l "HAWTHORD
sigIglelg [
JHHES S AR
i [ OS5
55019 4 o2
~ : ,cfi?b

CRD NaTiE\weaATtonN
ARERA




Hu@@%@@ uaa@ <

NotiFrcation PAREA



